

Parkland Music Boosters General Membership Meeting

Minutes - May 16, 2023at 7:09 PM

Attendees: Wendy Wright, Karen Phillips, Tina Lee, Ed Harris, Lori Piltz, Voula Papageorgiou, Vicki Ferrence Ray, Kevin Boger, Tara Sistrunk, Theresa Adams, KT (Tina) Montone

Meeting Called to Order: Wendy Wright 7:09pm

Approval of Last General Meeting's Minutes (Feb. 16): *Motion to approve by Voula Papageorgio. Seconded by Lori Piltz. Approved.*

Director Updates

- No directors present.
- Chatter: Side items mentioned
 - Senior Cabaret May 30th at First Presbyterian Church
 - Indoor percussion/color guard TIA Wildwood: Theresa mentioned Percussion group received 9th place out of 12, Color guard placed 3rd.

OLD BUSINESS

- Clothing Drive:
 - Raised \$1980.80 (9524lbs)
 - Instagram and Parkland newsletter helped.
 - Manual for Clothing drive created.
 - Next year ask Nicole M. about dates of resource fair.
- Senior Recognition Night (Chorus and Orchestra):
- Scholarship: Sara Wascura
 - Picked 3: 1 band 1 chorus, 1 orchestra.
 - English dept helps evaluate essays.
 - 20-ish submissions
 - Kids had trouble with external google form with chromebooks, Connie copied the form to work with school accounts.
 - Sarah working on a procedure.
 - Scholarships announced at the Visual Performing Arts Award May 31st.
 - FOTA: Tara Sistrunk, chair
 - o Saturday, May 20th
 - New Grill (Kevin), short on griller sign ups
 - Burgers ready, buns ketchup mustard, paper plates, pulled pork-still needed.
 - Theresa has ~200 buns from TIA.
 - Needs help on Friday for setup (6-done) 6 people
 - Need to get tables.
- TIA Tournament:
 - Fanfare and Tribute:
 - Karen update
 - Start selling (next week)
 - Working out a potential delivery date
 - Wendy suggests: Use last year's flyer with update.
 - Selling price: \$20
 - (What is the printer charging?)
- Manuals/SOPs:
 - Wendy generally mentions the need to get the manuals done/updated.

NEW BUSINESS

Committees for next year:

Treasurer's Report

Reference financial statement: update from Tina Lee Hardcopies provided to those in attendance.

• **Motion to Approve Treasurer's Report** by Vicky Ferrence Ray. Seconded by Voula Papageorgiou. *Approved.*

• Budget-next year 2023-2024 proposed:

- Reference Tina Lee's handout
- Motion to approve budget and new budget items by Karen Phillips. Seconded by Theresa Adams. Approved.
- Elections:
 - Nominations for President:
 - Wendy Wright-elected
 - Nominations for Vice-President:
 - Karen Phillips-elected
 - Nominations for Treasurer:
 - Tina Lee-elected
 - Nominations for Secretary:
 - Cynthia Lee-elected
 - Membership Rep
 - Voula Papageorgiou -elected.
 - Nominations for 12th Grade Representative:
 - Brigitte Pruzinsky-elected
 - Nominations for 11th Grade Representative:
 - Vicki Ferrence Ray-elected
 - Nominations for 10th Grade Representative:
 - Lori Piltz-elected.
 - Tara Sistrunk
 - Nominations for Alumni Representative:
 - Kevin Boger-elected.

Additional Items:

Next meeting topics: Band Camp Planning/Meals-Voula all Spirit Wear- (fundraising?) Fundraisers: Holiday, plus one more in Spring ---pay ahead if possible (Voula) Decide date for TIA date in future.

Next meeting: June 15, 2023 (Executive Board Meeting)

Motion to adjourn by Tina Lee. Seconded by Karen Phillips. *Approved.* **Meeting Adjourned.**

List of Items Tabled for Later Discussion

- Band picnic: Discussion and organization tabled until spring for next year's band camp. (Sep. 15)
- Website photos: Discussion of payment for pictures is tabled to a later meeting. (Oct. 20)
- Senior Recognition Signs: Discussion to add senior recognition signs as an annual expense to the budget and whether this will include Chorus and Orchestra going forward is tabled for future meeting. (Oct. 20)